

# Transition Falmouth meeting: 26<sup>th</sup> April 2017 19:30

## The Captains table @ Greenbank Hotel, Falmouth.

*Present:* Victoria Dufour, Rob Follett, Lorely Lloyd (notes), Philip Pearce (chair)

*Apologies:* Rachel Lay, Alex Lloyd, Kate Ormrod

Brief updates follow – please contact individuals mentioned for clarification and full reports. Actions in **bold**

### ***Demain film at The Poly 3<sup>rd</sup> May (7:30pm):***

- Victoria has approached local organisations for reps to attend and be available for questions on their projects.
- Press Release is in Falmouth Packet, article on TF website, and widely promoted via Twitter and elsewhere.
- Philip and Rob have produced a list of current TF activities to be issued at the film.
- Local Councils and Managers have been contacted to promote film.

### ***Food:***

- Re Truro/Falmouth markets, no further contact on either side since Feb meeting, so **RF** to follow-up with **Nicki** from Farmers' Market re mutual promotion via the internet, and **LL** to check with **Nicki** about TF having an advice/information stall at Falmouth market.
- Local Food Database – follow-up press release in a few weeks (current focus is on Demain film and follow-up)

### ***Energy:*** (info **LL**)

- Louise Allen from [Fal Energy Partnership](#) (FEP) gave excellent talk followed by Q&A session with colleagues for Cafe Sci at the Poly on 19<sup>th</sup> April. Powerpoint is on FEP website
- FEP Solar Project ongoing.
- Brief report from Rob on Community Power Cornwall AGM (24<sup>th</sup> April)

### ***Waste and Resources:*** (*Philip has extensive reports available*)

- **PP** to attend the Cornwall Plastic Pollution Coalition meeting 6<sup>th</sup> May
- **PP** to attend the Cornwall Council Waste and Resources workshop 27<sup>th</sup> April (being run in conjunction with WRAP)
- Parliamentary Inquiry into Food Waste in England. Report due out 30<sup>th</sup> April **PP** to circulate

### ***Transport:***

- The Falmouth CoCars car launch on Wednesday 10<sup>th</sup> May 2:30 at The Dell, leaflets to be available at Demain film.

### ***Communication:***

- Rob has moved the TF email lists from yahoogroups to [groups.io](http://groups.io) – signing up and use via web now simpler
- TF Facebook page is currently off-line and needing volunteer admin to take over from Steve and liaise with Core Group re content
- Lorely to contact Falmouth Council's new Environment and Education officer.

### ***AoB:***

- Café Repair Launch Fal Art Gallery 7<sup>th</sup> May 1:30 to 4:30. Sam Lanyon contact.
- No notes from March TF meeting as we weren't quorate.

### ***Next meeting:***

Wed 25<sup>th</sup> May 2017, 7:30pm at The Captain's Table, Greenbank Hotel, Falmouth preceded by Falmouth LETS meeting at 7 p.m.

### ***More info:***

email: [info@transitionfalmouth.org.uk](mailto:info@transitionfalmouth.org.uk) tel: 01326 317587 web: <http://transitionfalmouth.org.uk>  
social media: [https://twitter.com/Tr\\_Falmouth](https://twitter.com/Tr_Falmouth)